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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Tavarez, lke [lke. Tavarez@tetratech.com]

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2010 10:28 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Pat Ellis; Joshua Russo

Subject: COG - Work Plan Approvals, Eddy County, NM

Attachments: COG - Muskegon State Com #1 TB Work Plan .pdf; COG - Auodad State #8 Work Pian .pdf;

COG - GJ West State #135 Work Plan .pdf

Mike,

Please find the enclosed COG work plans discussed on September 1, 2010 in your office. During our meeting, the work
plans were reviewed, discussed and confirmed the proposed excavation depths for each site. COG proposes to start the
site remediation as soon as possible. Tetra Tech will notify you before starting the soil remediation. Once completed, a
closure report with the final C-141 will be prepared for your files. We appreciate your time to review and approve the
attached work plans. Please let me know if you need additional information. Thanks

lke Tavarez
Tetra Tech

Ike Tavarez, PG Senior Project Managey

Main: 432.682.455% | “ax: 432,082 3046 | Celt 432.425.3878

lke. Tavarez@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech | Complex Woerd. Clear Solutions ™

1210 North 2ig Spring | Midgland. TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com

FPLEASE NOTE- This message. including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside intormation. Any distribution ar use of this
communication by anyone olner than the inlenderd reciprent is stiiclly prehibited and may be untawful | you are not the intended recipient. please nolify the sender
by repf 1o this message and then delete it from your system.




